Muhammad Ishtiaq Khan

Assistant Director Procurement

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mishtiaqkn@yahoo.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ishtiaq Khan is working as Assistant Director Procurement in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Ishtiaq Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NLC CPEC , NCLS

Master in IR	2012 - 2014
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
BE in Mech Engg	1987 - 1991
UET Peshawar , Pakistan	
BSc in Math, Stat, Eco	1985 - 1987
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Procurement	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Procurement	2021 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
CI	2018 - 2020
NLC ATIN , NLC	
OC P&E	2017 - 2018